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From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Friday, December 25, 2009 9:10 AM 

To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: message from India -- and from down the street 

From: Strobe Talbott 	  
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Cheryl Mills 	  Abedin, Huma 
Cc: HRC <hr15@att.blackberry.net>; HRC Blackberry <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: Fri Dec 25 06:35:42 2009 
Subject: FW: message from India -- and from down the street 

Cheryl or Huma, this message bounced back from hr15@att.blackberry.net, which is the only email 
address I've got for HRC. Can you please make sure she gets it? Best wishes of the holiday to you 
both. Strobe 
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From: Strobe Talbott 
Sent: Friday, December 25, 2009 6:31 AM 
To: HRC 
Cc: Cheryl Mills (State); 'Cheryl Mills' 
Subject: message from India -- and from down the street 

Hi, Hillary, and Merry Christmas. Hope you and the family are getting a bit of respite from it all. I'm 
sending you this message because—somewhat to my surprise—Jairam Ramesh has asked me to pass 
along a personal message, which is pasted below. I've known him since the 70s 

Cheers, Strobe 

Dear Madam Secretary of State: 

It was wonderful catching up with you in Copenhagen. The opportunity to interact with 
President Obama and you at the very last minute to salvage the Copenhagen Accord at the 
US-BASIC Summit Meeting was fantastic and unforgettable for me personally. I am still 
reeling from that historic 75 minutes!! 

With greetings for Xmas and best wishes for the New Year, 

With warmest regards, 

Jairam Ramesh 
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Minister of Environment and Forests 
India 

Strobe Talbott 
President, The Brookings Institution 
1775 Massachusetts Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
202.797.6200 
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